From: Jandl, Lauren

To: Dave Gram

Subject: Public Records Request

Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 3:22:07 PM
Attachments: 2021 02 09 Goddard settlement ag sianed_Redacted.pdf
Hi, Dave,

In response to the public records request you made when we met earlier today, attached is a copy of
the settlement agreement signed by Mr. Goddard.

Best,
Lauren

Lauren Jandl
Assistant Director of Communications

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Cell: 802-595-8679

Email: lauren.jandl@vermont.gov
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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SETTLEMENT 4f:hE

The State of Vermont (the ~State”™) and € hnstoglier Goddard (*Goddard ™) berdby agree 10
resolve a complaint arising from Goddard's conduct as a voter i the November 270 General
Flechon as follows

WHEREAS. the \ermont Anomsy General's Offiwe szcered pogws v dhe Wenmoni
Secretary of State on Ngnember 16, 2020, alieging that Goddand had ratmed 1we batiots w the
Novamber 3. 2020 Genensll Ebaeton.

WHEREAS, the Staw and Goddard agree that the following facts are true and accurate!

1. On October 19. 2020. Goddard signed a “General Election Voted Baliot Envelope,”
which he rencmad o the Burhinzton Cirs. Clark’s Office vl a afbos te be '
countad m the Sovamber 3. 2028 Genera) Elemen

2. On November 3. 2024, Goddzrd sppeusad m parson u the polling piace for Wasd Tin
Burlingron.

3. Goddard was told by the Ward 7 clerk that records indicated he had already cast an
absentes hallot Goddard asserted that bz had not

4. The Ward 7 clerk save Goddard 2 provisional bullier, = provisional balist 2nvelope,
and an ~ Aftrdasi of No Balbes Tast ™
5. Goddard filled out the ~Affidavit of No Balloi Cast.” which stated as foliows.
1, Chris Goddard, do hereby swear/affirm that I have not returned
any ballot previously 1ssued to me, nor have I otherwise cast a
baliot in the Noverther 3. 2020 Y 2rmudnt Generzl Election
Subsenbed and swom to Hus 3 day of Ngw | 20

6. Goddard signed the afizdas: and #i2 prov veneiah baion 2mezlope and placed the
provisional baliot, which rematned biank. inside the envelope. He returned all
items to the Ward 7 clerk.

7. 17 VS.A. § 2556(c) provides: “A provisional voter who makes a false statement in
completing Hie atlestanon, ety e Starenens ko e faise. shall be subject 0
the penaltizs of pegury 35 provided m 3 V.S A chagtes 53 =

8. 17VS.A § 1971 provides: ~A legal voter who knowungly casis more than one ballot
at any one time of balloting for the same office shall be fined not more than
$1,000.00 if the offense is committed at a primary or general election, and not
more than $100.00 if committed at a local election.”

Q. The Affidavit of No Ballor Cast cazes and quotes 13 VS A § 2. punishment for
perjucs. 5ad 17V S A § 1971 casng more i one balior belew the signature
iine.

WHEREFORE, the State and Goddard agree to settle this matter by taking the following

actions:

A Goddard agrees to pay $400 to the State as a civil penalty within (30) days of the
signing of this Seitlement Asrgzment ;

B. The Suzie covenants and agrs G 5 S, 90 fil> & ceoyplam of other charge {avil
or criminal), or seek any other legal or admimstrative enforcement action against
Goddard for the activities described above.

&~ feb.
Dated in Burlinzton. Verment this ﬁ_ adens o f Farrmzry 200
STATE OF VERMONT
THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Elcanor k. Spotiswood
Assistant Attorney General
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